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MEMORANDUM

Date: April 22, 2021

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Re: Historic Publication Fund Requests

In 2019 the Historic Publication Fund was created to help with printing cost of
books that relate to the history of Deadwood and/or the Black Hills. Applicants can
apply once a year with the deadline to apply on April 15. Our office received one
application for a children’s book.

The committee met on April 22, 2021 to review the application and recommend
approval as follows:

e Karen Holzer — up to $5,000.00 of the printing cost for one book — “Let’s
Feed The Fish, Meet Me At The D.C. Booth Historic National Fish Hatchery”

Payment will be made directly to the printing companies with any cost over the
$5,000.00 to be paid by the applicant. The applicant has 36 months to repay this
funding through a quarterly payment schedule. The Deadwood Historic
Preservation Commission must be listed as a supporter in the book along with our
official logo.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the Historic Publication Fund request of up
to $5,000.00 for Karen Holzer to pay for printing costs of the book “Let’s Feed The
Fish, Meet Me At The D.C. Booth Historic National Fish Hatchery”.




